

# Kuda Vera

## JUNIOR WEB DESIGNER

**2** 11 ноября

2021

**♀** Город: Киев

Возраст: 27 лет

Режим работы: полный рабочий день

Категории: IT, WEB специалисты, Дизайн, творчество

Войдите или зарегистрируйтесь на сайте как работодатель, чтобы видеть контактную информацию.

Описание

Vera Kuda

## Summary

I'm a junior UX/UI designer with a heavy photographer background. As a photographer I'm familiar with composition, light and a colour theory. It's been more than a year now since I began studying application design for web, desktop and mobile apps. I make it my goal to provide efficient user-oriented design as beautiful visuals alone simply isn't enough. I believe interface should be useable and intuitive to avoid unnecessary frustration for the users. I'm constantly keeping up with latest trends in user experience, interaction design and software development. Behance, Dribbble and Apple's human interface guidelines are my friends and teachers. On a new job position I'd like to work side by side with a team of professionals to create new exciting products we will all be proud of.

### Work Experience

- A logistics Account Manager, Go East Express 03.2018-08.2018
- A logistics Account Manager, Danone 08.2018-03.2019
- Freelance Photographer 2019-present
- Part-time Photographer, coffee-shop Ladushky 08,2020-present

### Education

- National Transport University Master of Logistics Management, 2020
- National Transport University Bachelor of Management, 2018
- Course "Introduction to UI Design", Minnesota University, 2020
- Tilda Education, 2020
- Figma Course (all of the guides available on Figma's official YouTube), 2021
- After Affects tutorials by Adobe, 2021

Software: Figma, Tilda, Miro, Zeplin Adobe Photoshop, Adobe After Effects.

Portfolio: website for Photography portfolio veramalinovskaya.photo.tilda.ws

Assets in Figma: www.figma.com/file/41BBZatmYFto8UcoB2srLQ/Untitled?node-id=450%3A434

